
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent October 14, 2020 10:26 AM 

To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

Subject: RE: Lines - local procurement 

Too broad? : 

a) We are ensuring that Canada has diversified sources of supply for goods and 

services. 

b) We work with local businesses all across the country to provide supplies to 

Health Canada and National Defence, as well as construction contracts to 

renovate buildings and update infrastructure. 

c) We are focused on working with Canadian industry so they can continue to 

innovate and grow. 

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent: October 14, 2020 10:07 AM 

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca> 

Cc: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> 

Subject: RE: Lines - local procurement 

Yeah I think so too, rather give them something rather than nothing 

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent: October 14, 2020 10:05 AM 

To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>  

Cc: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>  

Subject: RE: Lines - local procurement 

I will look for something, but it sounds like what she's looking for is how we can get around international trade agreements to 

give Canadian companies preference and the answer is we can't without invoking the NSE. 

Tristan 

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent: October 14, 2020 9:57 AM 

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>  

Cc: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>  

Subject: FW: Lines - local procurement 

Do you have any old lines on domestic contracting vs foreign procurement? 
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From: Murphy, Alison (IC) 

Sent: October 14, 2020 9:10 AM 

To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>  

Subject: Lines - local procurement 

Hello Elliott, 

The PM will be having a discussion with one of our stakeholders tonight—could you send me your lines on local 

procurement, and how the government can speed up local procurement in public contracts and revise the criteria to allow 

more room for Canadian manufacturers—while respecting free trade agreements? 

Thank you,  

AM 

613-295-3152 
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